clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-1566
Attachments: 36GL-22-1566.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1566 for processing:

36GL-22- |Executive Order No. 2022-02- Relative to Extending the Public Health Office of the Governor of
1566 Emergency* Guam

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 10:33 AM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-1566

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1566.

36GL-22- |Executive Order No. 2022-02- Relative to Extending the Public Health Office of the Governor of
1566 Emergency* Guam

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
36th Guam Legislature

Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brianne LG Dunstan <brianne.dunstan@guam.gov>

Date: Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 10:02 AM

Subject: Executive Order No. 2022-02- Relative to Extending the Public Health Emergency

To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: GOVERNOR Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero <governor@guam.gov>, LT. GOVERNOR Joshua F. Tenorio
<lt.governor@guam.gov>, Guam Compiler of Laws <guamcompiler@gmail.com>, <gcepeda@guamcourts.gov>,
<libanez@guamcourts.gov>, Legal <legal@guam.gov>, CHIEF OF STAFF Jon Junior Calvo <jon.calvo@guam.gov>, DEPUTY
COS Alice Taijeron <alice.taijeron@guam.gov>, Bertha Duenas <bertha.duenas@guam.gov>, Stephanie G. Flores
<stephanie.flores@guam.gov>, Lester Carlson <lester.carlson@bbmr.guam.gov>, Jessica Cruz <jessica.cruz@guam.gov>,
Eliza G. Dames <eliza.dames@guam.gov>, Shamra L.A. Chargualaf <shamra.chargualaf@guam.gov>, Josephine C.
Cepeda <josephine.cepeda@guam.gov>, Kathleen C. Cepeda <kathleen.cepeda@guam.gov>, Richard B. Arroyo
<richard.arroyo@guam.gov>, Rhea Chang <rhea.chang@guam.gov>, Krystal Paco-San Agustin
<krystal.paco@guam.gov>, Analyn Eustaquio <analyn.eustaquio@bbmr.guam.gov>, BBMR Administrative Staff
<admin@bbmr.guam.gov>, Michael D. Weakley <michael.weakley@guam.gov>, <pmblas@ggrf.com>, Jacqueline M.
Blas <jmblas@ggrf.com>, Jennifer Louise Dulla <jennifer.dulla@guam.gov>, Jean S. Taitano <jean.taitano@guam.gov>,
Rikki Orsini <rikki.orsini@guam.gov>, Logan Reyes <logan.reyes@guam.gov>

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker,

Please find attached copy of letter dated January 24, 2022 from Legal Counsel, Sophia Santos Diaz with
enclosed Executive Order No. 2022-02 signed by | Maga’hdgan Guéghan on January 23, 2022.

e Executive Order No. 2022-02 - Relative to Extending the Public Health Emergency
A copy will be delivered to your office.
Thank you,

Respectfully,

x] Brianne LG Dunstan

Unisifan | Maga’hagan Guahan
Office of the Governor of Guam
Office of Legal Counsel
513 West Marine Corps Drive
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex
Hagatiia, Guam 96910
Office: 671.473.1118
brianne.dunstan@guam.gov
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1424122, 10:14 AM Guam Legislature Mail - Executive Order No. 2022-02- Relative to Exiending the Public Health Emergency

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Executive Order No. 2022-02- Relative to Extending the Public Health Emergency

Brianne LG Dunstan <brianne.dunstan@guam.gov> Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 10:01 AM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje” <speaker@guamlegisiature.org>

Ce: "GOVERNOR Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero” <governor@guam.gov>, "LT. GOVERNOR Joshua F. Tenorio”
<lt.governor@guam.gov>, Guam Compiler of Laws <guamcompiler@gmail.com>, gcepeda@guamcourts.gov,
libanez@guamcourts.gov, Legal <legal@guam.gov>, CHIEF OF STAFF Jon Junior Calvo <jon.calvo@guam.gov>, DEPUTY
COS Alice Taijeron <alice tafjeron@guam.gov>, Bertha Duenas <bertha.duenas@guam.gov>, "Stephanie G. Flores”
<stephanie.flores@guam.gov>, Lester Carison <lester.carlson@bbmr.guam.gov>, Jessica Cruz <jessica.cruz@guam.gov>,
"Eliza G. Dames" <eliza.dames@guam.gov>, "Shamra L.A. Chargualaf® <shamra.chargualaf@guam.gov>, "Josephine C.
Cepeda" <josephine.cepeda@guam.gov>, "Kathleen C. Cepeda” <kathleen.cepeda@guam.gov>, *Richard B. Arroyo”
<richard.arroyo@guam.gov>, Rhea Chang <rhea.chang@guam.gov>, Krystal Paco-San Agustin <krystal paco@guam.gov>,
Analyn Eustaquio <analyn.eustaquio@bbmr.guam.gov>, BBMR Administrative Staff <admin@bbmr.guam.gov>, "Michael D.
Weakley" <michael weakley@guam.gov>, pmblas@ggrf.com, "Jacqueline M. Blas" <jmblas@ggrf.com>, Jennifer Louise
Dulla <jennifer.dulla@guam.gov>, "Jean S. Taitano” <jean.taitano@guam.gov>, Rikki Orsini <rikki.orsini@guam.gov>, Logan

Reyes <logan.reyes@guam.gov>
Hafa Adai Madame Speaker,

Please find attached copy of letter dated January 24, 2022 from Legal Counsel, Sophia Santos Diaz with
enclosed Executive Order No. 2022-02 signed by | Maga’hadgan Guahan on January 23, 2022.

« Executive Order No. 2022-02 - Relative to Extending the Public Health Emergency

A copy will be delivered to your office.

Thank you, Z [eé\.L T 9/}’ \S(IQ

Respectfully, OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
- THERESE M. TERLAJE

Brianne LG Dunstan

Unisifan I Maga'hdgan Guéhan

Office of the Governor of Guam .

Office of Legal Counsel Time: lo 0 lﬂ"”

513 West Marine Corps Drive Received&

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex i

Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Office: 671.473.1118

brianne.dunstan@guam.gov COMMITTEE ON RULES

RECEIVED:

January 24, 2022

10:33 A.M.

= EO 2022-02 Relative to Extending the Public Health Emergency.pdf
119K

https:llmail.google.comfmaillul1l‘?ik=98b7648937&view==pt&search=alI&permmsgid=msg-f%3A‘l 722792051214340898&simpl=msg-f%3A1722792051... 111
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LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO NS
GOVERNOR " <

e
- o
|

UFISINAN I MAGAHAGAN GUAHAN
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM

Via Hand Delivery
and E-mail: speakeriguamlegislature.org

January 24, 2022

HONORABLE THERESE M. TERLAJE

Speaker
I Mina’trentai

Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan

36" Guam Legislature
Guam Congress Building
163 Chalan Santo Papa
Hagatiia, Guam 96910

RE: Executive Order No. 2022-02

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker:

JOSHUA FE. TENORIO
LT. GOVERNOR

Pursuant to Public Law 34-16, transmitted herewith is the following Executive Order:

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2022-02: Relative to Extending the Public

Health

Thank you.

Senseremente,

Emergency

roldgrag

SOPHIA SANTOS DIAZ

Legal Counsel
Enclosure:

cc via email:

Executive Order No. 2022-02

Maga’hdgan Guahan

Sigundo Maga 'lahen Gudhan

Hon. F. Philip Carbullido, Chief Justice of Guam
Compiler of Law

Central Files

Cabinet Members

RICARDO }. BORDALLO GOVERNOR'S COMPLEX
513 W. Marine Corps Drive Hagditiia, Guam 94910
govemorguam.gov | (671) 472-8931

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1566.*



IsLAND oF GUAM

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
HAGATNA, GUAM 96932
US.A.

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 2022-02

RELATIVE TO EXTENDING THE
PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2020, I, Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, / Maga 'hagan Guahan,
Governor of Guam, acting pursuant to the power provided by the Organic Act of Guam
and the laws of Guam, declared a public health emergency in the island of Guam due to
dangers posed by the 2019 novel coronavirus (“COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, since declaring a public health emergency, Guam has suffered two hundred
seventy-six (276) COVID-19 related deaths; and

WHEREAS, as of the time of this writing, over twenty-five thousand (25,000) individuals
have tested positive for COVID-19 in Guam; and

WHEREAS, our daily new cases average 469.0 and our effective retransmission value is
calculated at 1.51 as of the time of this writing; and

WHEREAS, at the time of this writing, twenty-seven (27) patients are hospitalized with
COVID-19, with two (2) patients in the intensive care and one (1) on a ventilator; and

WHEREAS, the emergence of the Omicron variant throughout the world means that
the COVID-19 pandemic remains a clear threat to our safety as a community, and we must
all continue to take common sense precautions as individuals to protect ourselves and our
loved ones against this disease; and

WHEREAS, as our island continues to be engaged in emergency response, it is important
that we utilize our best available tools against COVID-19, including vaccines, receiving
booster shots, appropriate medical treatment, testing, and, as always, the practice of strict
personal mitigation measures; and

WHEREAS, by getting vaccinated, boosted, and continuing to practice basic mitigation
measures of washing hands, wearing masks, minimizing unnecessary gathering, and
maintaining social distance, we will continue to make strides towards minimizing the
spread of COVID-19 on our island, and keeping our community safe.

NOW THEREFORE, I, LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO, / Maga 'hagan Guahan,
Governor of Guam, by virtue of the authority vested in me by the Organic Act of Guam as
amended, do hereby order:

1. EXTENSION OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY. The public health
emergency first declared in Executive Order No. 2020-03 and extended in Executive
Order Nos. 2020-09, 2020-11, 2020-16, 2020-22, 2020-24, 2020-29, 2020-35,
2020-38, 2020-41, 2020-46, 2021-03, 2021-05, 2021-07, 2021-09, 2021-12, 2021-
15, 2021-16, 2021-20, 2021-24, 2021-27, 2021-30, and 2021-32 shall be extended
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IsLAND oF GuaM

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
HAGATNA, GUAM 96932
U.S.A.

for an additional thirty (30) day period, effective January 31, 2022. The public
health emergency is now scheduled to expire on March 2, 2022.

2. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Executive Order or its application to
any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other
provisions or applications of this Order that can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application, and to this end, the provisions of this order are severable.

3. PRIOR ORDERS REMAIN IN EFFECT. All prior Executive Orders remain in
full force and effect except to the extent they conflict with this Order.

SIGNED AND PROMULGATED at Hagétfia, Guam, this _23rd _day of January 2022,

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
Maga’hagan Guahan
Governor of Guam

Attested by:

077

OSHUA F. TENORIO
Sigundo Maga’'lahen Gudhan
Lt. Governor of Guam
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